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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 

To: ’ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com’ 

cc :  

Subject: FW: BLC Management, LLC 

Attachments: FL ETC Signed Sig Page.pdf 

Wednesday. April 02, 2008 10:37 A M  

Bob Casey; Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole; Ruth  Nettles; Beth Salak PARTIES 

Ms. Jaiisseii, 

Thank you for calling me back this morning. Per our conversation. you advised that the original signature page \\as o\ er-niglited 
to (‘MP’Beth Salak. Pcr 12PSC‘ e-filing rcquircimcnts: 

Spec ia I ( ’0  n d i t io n s 

’I’hc party submitting a document for filing by clectroiiic transmission acknowledgcs and agrccs: 
a.  That the original physically signed document will be retained by that party for tlie duration of tlie proceeding and of 

any subscquent appcal or subscqucnt procceding in that causc. and that the party shall produce i t  upon rcyucst o f  thc 
other parties or the Commission. 

Since you liave foiwarded a hard copy of thc original document this e-filing will not be acccptcd for official tiling. You may 
vicw e-filing requirenients at the (’onimission’s website. The link is included helow fix your con\’cnicnce: 
http:It’v \\ M .~.,~c.state.fl.us/dockets~e-tiliii~s/ 

Feel fixe to contact our office it’ you have any questions. 

_ _ ~ _ _ _  __  

From: Janssen, Angela [mailto:a~anssen@telecomcounsel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 10:02 AM 
To: Ftlings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: BLC Management, LLC 

Attached please find an additional filing for BLC Management, LLC. 

Thanks- 
Angela M Janssen, Legal Assistant 
Lance J M Steinhort,  P C 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta. Georgia 30005 
(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial) 
(678) 775-1193 (Direct Dial Fax) 
(770) 232-9208 (Fax) 
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e-mail ajonssenOtelecomcounsel com 

This email message is for the sole use o f  the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information Any unauthorized review use disclosure o r  

distribution is prohibited If you ore not the intended recipient please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies o f  the original message 
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